
From: DeMicco, Edward
To: Etienne, Eddyson
Subject: RE: COI Approval - Piggyback Agreement / Resolution:| P2024-025 - Canon - Print Goods and Services
Date: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 4:13:57 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Eddyson

COI is approved 

Eddie

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

-------- Original message --------
From: "Etienne, Eddyson" <EtienneE@mydelraybeach.com>
Date: 4/3/24 3:36 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "DeMicco, Edward" <demicco@mydelraybeach.com>
Subject: COI Approval - Piggyback Agreement / Resolution:| P2024-025 - Canon - Print
Goods and Services

Good Afternoon Eddie,
 
For our records, please provide your review and approval of the attached COI for this proposed
piggyback Agreement.
 
Cheers to a fantastic day!
 

Eddyson Etienne

Purchasing Agent
City of Delray Beach
100 N.W. 1st Avenue
Delray Beach, FL 33444
(561) 243-7442
Etiennee@mydelraybeach.com
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